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Date:   May-21-19 
To:  Bidders for Norfolk County Bid No. PW-E-19-68 
  Engineering Services for Watermains Replacement and Nelson Street 

West Reconstruction, Port Dover  
From:  Dadean Assam, Project manager, Public Works 

Dadean.Assam@norfolkcounty.ca 
Subject:  Addendum No. 1 (3 pages) 

ADDENDUM No. 1 
This Addendum shall form part of the Contract Documents.  

The Bidders should acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on the Submission 
Form – Appendix A.  

 
1. Question:   

Looking at Nelson Street, is the intent to urbanize Nelson Street with curb and 
gutter or to reconstruct as a rural section with ditches? 
 
Answer:   
The intent is to urbanize Nelson Street West with curb and gutter. 
 

2. Question:  
Looking at the remaining streets, we anticipate that they will need to be 
reconstructed, or likely fully repaved. Are these to be reconstructed as curb 
and gutter as well, or just replaced like for like with existing conditions? 
 
Answer:   
Maple Boulevard, Elm Avenue and Kiwanis Avenue shall remain rural cross 
section and be resurfaced with new hot mix asphalt.  
 

3. Question: 
Based on experience, One-Call will not come out for the design phase of the 
project. Are we to retain the use of a locator or qualified Subsurface Utility 
Engineering Company; or rely on as-constructed drawings from utilities?  
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Answer:  
Please refer to the second paragraph of Section 2.1.9 that references “Other 
Service Providers”.  

 
4. Question: 

Is full curb and gutter proposed for Nelson Street West or only where the 
installation is required to direct storm flows to ditches? 
 
Answer: 
Full curb and gutter is proposed for Nelson Street West. 
 

5. Question: 
Is it to be assumed that road restoration on Maple Blvd, Elm Ave and Kiwanis 
Ave is limited to only the area disturbed by the watermain and to existing 
conditions? 
 
Answer:  
Road restorations on Maple Boulevard, Elm Avenue and Kiwanis Avenue 
shall be to rural cross sections with granular materials and new hot mix 
asphalt. 
 

6. Question: 
Are any sidewalks proposed? 
 
Answer:  
Yes 
 

7. Question: 
Can it be confirmed if sanitary sewers are to be installed/replaced? This is 
noted in Section 1.1, however not in Section 2.1. 
 
Answer:  
Sanitary sewers are not to be installed/replaced. Delete reference to sanitary 
sewer in Section 1.1 
 

8. Delete reference to: 
“Reconstruction of Nelson Street West, from Lakeside Lane to 400 metres 
east of Cumberland Street” and  
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Replace With: 
“Reconstruction of Nelson Street West, from Mergl Drive to 400 metres east 
of Cumberland Street”. Refer to Revised Site Location map showing the 
revised limit.  
 
Note: The Revised Site Location Map will be emailed to the Contacts 
that have requested the Bid Package. 
 

 
End of Addendum  


	ADDENDUM No. 1

